NEWSLETTER

Bangladesh University of Professionals (BUP)

W.

Excellence Through Knowledge

Issue No. 34

Oct 2022

Contents

BUP Observes National Mourning
Day 2022

BUP VC Calls on Hon'ble President

BUP VC Calls on Education Minister

Seminar

Workshop

Freshers' Reception-2022

Supervisor-Researcher Meet

Closing and Prize Giving Ceremony

Inter-Department Indoor Game Competition-2022

Inaugural Ceremony of Masters of Public Health Programme

Activities by CHSR

Delegate of Western Sydney University, Australia Visit BUP

BUP Techsurgence-2022

Activities by CML

Intra BUP Novice Moot Court Competition 2022

BUPLMCC Public Lecture Series: "Is International Law Directly Applicable in Bangladesh?"

Achievements

Field Visit

The Venture's Day

Incoming Professionals & Staff

Outgoing Professionals & Staff

Vice Chancellor's Note

Bangladesh University Professionals (BUP) aims to provide excellence in education with diverse disciplines to make solid footprints nationally and globally. The university also intends to bring forth innovation and creativity through exploring knowledge to be a top-notch university. We are determined to provide need-based and outcome -based education and to



maintain quality and excellence in all activities of the university so that the students' of BUP venture into the world with their heads high. We are glad to share BUP activities that have kept the university fraternity engaged in the past few months starting from 01 July 2022 to 30 September 2022. Within this tenure, several eventful activities have been held in BUP such as observing National Mourning Day, Call on of VC with Hon'ble President, seminars, and workshops on numerous kinds of subjects, Freshers' Reception, Indoor Games, Field Visit and so on.

Members of the Editorial Board want to welcome our readers once again to get weather of BUP Newsletter. Finally, I congratulate everybody for their sweating contributions to publish 34th issue of BUP Newsletter in time.







BUP Observes National Mourning Day 2022



BUP observed the 47th Martyrdom Anniversary of the Father of the Nation and National Mourning Day 2022 with due dignity and solemnity on 15 August 2022. Due to the global pandemic, various day-long programmes were organized physically at Bijoy Auditorium of BUP maintaining health hygiene protocols. In the first phase, various programmes were held at BUP which included keeping the National Flag at half-mast, reciting from the Holy Qur'an, Special Munajat, and screening of documentary.

A discussion on Bangabandhu's lifestyle and leadership was organized by BUP Literature and Drama Club to commemorate the 15th of August 1975. In the second phase, different faculties organized discussion meetings on virtual platform on life and contribution of Bangabandhu. In the discussion on Bangabandhu, the Vice Chancellor of BUP, Major General Md Mahbub-ul Alam, ndc, afwc, psc, MPhil, PhD was present as the Chief Guest. Respected Vice Chancellor at first prayed for the eternal salvation of the departed souls of the Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman, and all members of his family, the martyrs of 15 August 1975. He said that a war-torn country had to deal with many problems. But the Government of Bangabandhua tried hard to solve those problems adroitly in just three and a half years. He urged the young generation to read various books and study to know in detail about Bangabandhu's life and his great contributions so that everyone can concentrate on nation-building activities being inspired by his welfare and well-being ethos. Finally, he emphasized the implementation of Bangabandhu's cherished dream of establishing "Sonar Bangla", a society free from hunger, poverty, and discrimination by taking education as the main source of the country's development. BUP high officials, faculty members and students participated in these programmes.





BUP VC Calls on Hon'ble President



The Vice Chancellor of BUP Major General Md Mahbub-ul Alam, ndc, afwc, psc, MPhil, PhD made a courtesy call on with the Hon'ble President and Chancellor of the University Mr. Md. Abdul Hamid at Bangabhaban on 21 July 2022. During the meeting, the VC informed the President about the overall activities of the university, including ongoing academic and infrastructural development. Referring global lethal diseases, Hon'ble president said that the

Covid-19 pandemic is now making people think of a new way about their lives and living. In this situation, he urged BUP authority to attain the capacity of using new technologies blending teaching learning methods to continue education curriculum and activities unhindered and uninterrupted. The President put emphasis on enhancing research activities by formulating a contemporary academic curriculum conducive to the development of the country in the era of globalization. On the occasion, President's Office Secretary Sampad Barua, Military Secretary Major General S M Salahuddin Islam, BP, SPP, ndc, psc, Press Secretary Md Joynal Abedin and Secretary (Attachment) Md Wahidul Islam Khan were present.

BUP VC Calls on Education Minister

The Vice Chancellor of BUP Major General Md Mahbub-ul Alam, ndc, afwc, psc, MPhil, PhD made a courtesy call on with Honourable Education Minister Dr. Dipu Moni, M.P., Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh on 03 August 2022.







Seminar held on 'Rethinking Social Marketing in the Era of 4th Industrial Revolution: An Ethical Perspective'



On 28 August 2022, a seminar was held at Bijoy Auditorium of BUP named 'Rethinking Social Marketing in the Era of 4th Industrial Revolution: An Ethical Perspective'. It was organised by the Department of Business Administration in Marketing under the Faculty of Business Studies (FBS) of BUP. The seminar was organized to learn the ethical ethos and perspectives of social marketing in the era of 4th Industrial Revolution. In the seminar, Professor Dr. Md. Shah Azam, the Vice Chancellor of Rabindra University, Mr. Lutfor Rahman, the Executive Director, Greentech Foundation Bangladesh and Mr. K. M. Ali, the CEO and Lead Consultant, Space Business Consulting Services presented the keynote papers. Among others, BUP Pro-Vice Chancellor Professor Dr. Khondoker Mokaddem Hossain, Dean of FBS Brigadier General Md Moazzem Hossain, BGBM (BAR), PhD, BUP high officials, faculty members and students attended the seminar.

Seminar Held on "Drug Abuse-Awareness and Prevention"



Under the prudent guidance of BUP Vice Chancellor Major General Md Mahbub-ul Alam, ndc, afwc, psc, MPhil, PhD, the Drug Abuse & Illegal Trafficking Prevention Committee of BUP organized a seminar on 10 August 2022 at Bijoy Auditorium titled "Drug Abuse-Awareness and Prevention". In the seminar, the Chairman, Drug Abuse & Illegal Trafficking Prevention Committee and Dean, Faculty of Medical Studies (FMS), Brigadier General Neelima Akhter, SGP, MPhil, MPH graced the occasion as the Chief Guest. Md. Masud Hossain PAA, Director (Treatment and Rehabilitation), Department of Narcotics Control, Security Services Division, Ministry of Home Affairs, presented the Keynote Paper in the seminar. Among others, BUP high officials, faculty members, and students participated in the seminar.





Workshop on Data Science and Data Analytics



A two-day workshop titled 'Data Science and Data Analytics' was conducted on 29 and 30 July 2022 at Bijoy Auditorium by the Department of Economics under the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences (FASS) of BUP. A number of demanding areas of development issues like Introduction to R, Econometrics Modelling using R, Time Series Forecasting with R, Online Data Collection, and surveying using KoBo Toolbox, etc. have been presented and discussed in the workshop. Among others, students and faculty members from the Department of Economics were present in the workshop.

Workshop on "Exploring the Opportunities for Higher Education in the USA"



Student who plans to pursue higher studies for further education after graduation, must follow a comprehensive set of guidelines. To support those who would like to pursue higher education in the USA, the IEEE BUP Student Branch, WIE Affinity Group and IEEE Computer Society BUP Student Branch Chapter, collaborated with the Education USA/EMK Center. They jointly organised a workshop titled "Exploring the Opportunities for Higher Education in USA" held on 30th August 2022 at Bijoy Auditorium. In the workshop, the students received a thorough guideline and had their queries addressed. The event was aimed to assist the aspiring students who intend to go for higher studies abroad in preparing them for higher studies in the USA.





Freshers' Reception-2022





The Freshers' Reception-2022 for newly enrolled students of BUP was held at BUP Campus on 19 July 2022. BUP Vice Chancellor Major General Md Mahbub-ul Alam, ndc, afwc, psc, MPhil, PhD was present on the occasion as the Chief Guest. The programme started with a documentary show on BUP. Assistant Professor Md. Main Uddin Reza, Department of Accounting and Information System briefed on academic aspects of BUP, followed by Additional Registrar Lieutenant Colonel Md Mehedi Hasan Chowdhury, psc who delivered speech on administrative aspects. In his welcome speech, BUP Pro-Vice Chancellor Professor Dr. Khondoker Mokaddem Hossain congratulated the students for getting admitted in BUP and provided some constructive suggestions to uphold the image of BUP. At the very outset, the Chief Guest congratulated the students as well as their parents for admission in BUP. He informed that BUP is pursuing the kind of education that enables students to understand realities better based on outcome-based and need-based education. He focused on core values like discipline which is given the highest esteemed value in BUP and advised all to have proper management of time to reach their set objectives. He wishes students success and encourages them to inculcate the habit of speaking cent percent truth in every aspect of life. At the end, there was vibrant question and answer session where freshers cleared many of their doubts from the respected VC. Among others, BUP high officials, faculty members and students were present at the programme.





Supervisor-Researcher Meet



A meeting was organised by Centre for Higher Studies and Research (CHSR) of BUP between Supervisors and Researchers of MPhil and PhD Programmes of 2022-2023 session on 27 August 2022 at Central Conference Room to break the ice between supervisors and fellow of researchers and to finalize the research topics. Respected VC of BUP Major General Md Mahbub-ul Alam, ndc, afwc, psc, MPhil, PhD graced the occasion as the Chief Guest. The programme was moderated by the Dean, CHSR, Brigadier General Monzurul Alam, BSP, PBGM, ndc, psc, MPhil. In 2022-2023 session, 24 researchers got admitted to Mphil programme and 38 researchers got admitted for PhD programme in BUP. This interactive session was arranged to introduce and create a nexus among the researchers and supervisors for conducting smooth and effective research work. Among others Pro-Vice Chancellor Professor Dr. Khondoker Mokaddem Hossain, renowned academicians of well reputed universities and prominent professionals (as Supervisors) and other high officials of BUP were present in the programme. At the end Captain Syed Mustafa Muhammad Ali, (E), psc, BN, Director of CHSR thanked everyone who contributed to successful completion of the programme.

Closing and Prize Giving Ceremony of 'MAKE IT COUNT (MIC)' Held



The closing and prize giving ceremony of 'MAKE IT COUNT (MIC)', a national public speaking competition was held on 28 August 2022 at Bijoy Auditorium of BUP. This competition was organized by BUP Career Club under the supervision of the Department of Business Administration-General, Faculty of Business Studies (FBS) of BUP. In the competition, respected Pro-Vice Chancellor Professor Dr. Khondoker Mokaddem Hossain graced the occasion as the Chief Guest and distributed prizes among the winners. Brigadier General Md Moazzem Hossain, BGBM (BAR), PhD, Dean, FBS was present as the Special Guest. In MIC competition, 350 contestants from

15 renowned universities participated. Five participants qualified for the final round through four steps competition. In the final round, Ayman Sabit from BUP became the champion followed by Shahriar Zahid Mormo and Marjuka Ahmed Chowdhury who became the first and second runners up respectively. Moreover, Sadekin Haider Mozumder from North South University and Sadat Al Abrar from BUP achieved special mention award. Among others, BUP high officials, faculty members and students were present in the programme.





Closing and Prize Giving Ceremony of '1st National Research Project Contest-2022'



On 28 July 2022, the Closing and Prize Giving Ceremony of the 1st National Research Project Contest-2022 was held at Bijoy Auditorium of BUP. The contest was organized by BUP Research Society run and conducted by the Department of English under Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences (FASS). The contest started on 22 July 2022 with the aim of encouraging the potential young minds to utilise their research capabilities and innovating new knowledge that would contribute for the development of the country. Vice Chancellor Major General Md Mahbub-ul Alam, ndc, afwc, psc, MPhil, PhD graced the occasion as the Chief Guest and handed over prizes among the winners. In the contest, 24 research teams from 11 renowned universities participated. These teams put forward their research projects on different topics. The topics were related to Gender and Culture Studies, Geopolitics and Human Rights, Green Technology and Blue Economy, Environment and Global Situation, Bangabandhu and Liberation War, Journalism, Media, and Film Studies. In the final round of the competition, the team from Department of Public Administration of BUP became champion, the team from Department of English of BUP became first runner-up and the teams from BRAC University and Jatiya Kobi Kazi Nazrul Islam University jointly became the second runners-up. Among others, BUP Pro-Vice Chancellor Professor Dr. Khondoker Mokaddem Hossain, Brigadier General Mohammad Shamsul Arefin, ndc, psc, Dean of FASS, BUP high officials, BUP Research Society Moderator and Chairman of the Department of English Dr. Md. Mohoshin Reza, faculty members and students were present at the programme.









Closing and Prize Giving Ceremony of BUP Film Fest-2022 Held

The Closing and Prize Giving Ceremony of two-day long BUP Film Fest-2022 was held on 03 August 2022 at Bijoy Auditorium organised by the Department of Mass Communication and Journalism under Faculty of Security and Strategic Studies (FSSS) of BUP. In the fest, 277 contestants from 40 renowned public and private universities participated in five categories namely Short Film, Cosplay, Script Writing, Poster Design and Cine Quiz Competition. It is to be noted that actors, actresses and filmmakers of the movie 'Hawa' attended the opening ceremony. In the prize giving ceremony, BUP VC Major General Md Mahbub-ul Alam, ndc, afwc, psc, MPhil, PhD graced the occasion as the Chief Guest while Abul Hayat, renowned Actor, Writer, and Director was present as the Special Guest. Renowned Director Giasuddin Selim acted as judge at the film fest. The Chief Guest in his speech said that film is not only a means of entertainment but also a tool to educate people, grow morality and humanity, reform society, stimulate patriotism and acts as a tool for the prosperity of the country. He added that films can work as a mirror of our daily and social life. The Chief Guest stated that a good, and thoughtful movie can broaden the window of our mind, can inspire to think critically about the society and surroundings around us. He also gave examples of some signatory films, based on our War of Liberation of 1971 and informed that those films reflected many historically significant events and upheld image of the country globally. He suggested the students to watch world's best movies to acquire knowledge and expressed his hope that one day educative and thoughtful movies will be produced by BUP students who will excel as renowned producers in the film industry of Bangladesh and beyond. In conclusion, he thanked everybody to make the fest grand success and wish their best future. Among others, BUP high officials, faculty members and students participated in the fest.





Inter-Department Indoor Game Competition-2022 Held



The Inter-Department Indoor Game Competition-2022 and the prize giving ceremony organized by Physical Education Centre of BUP held on 11 August 2022. This competition started on 25 July 2022 and 18 departments of the university participated in these competitions. In the prize giving ceremony, Brigadier General Abdullah Al Mamun, SPP, ndc, psc, G Registrar of BUP was present as the Chief Guest and distributed prizes among the winners. BUP high officials, teachers, officers and students were also present.

The result of the Inter-Department Indoor Game Competition 2022 is given in a table below:

Table Tennis						
Category	Male		Female			
	Champion	Runners up	Champion	Runners up		
Singles	Department of	Department of BBA	Department of	Department of		
	Economics	(General)	Marketing	BBA (General)		
Doubles	Department of	Department of BBA	Department of	Department of		
	Management	(General)	Marketing	Management		

Carrom						
Category	Male		Female			
	Champion	Runners up	Champion	Runners up		
Singles	Department of Public Administration	Department of Sociology	Department of ICT	Department of Economics		
Doubles	Department of Disaster Management and Resilience	Department of Sociology	Department of Management	Department of Economics		





Inaugural Ceremony of Master of Public Health Programme



The Inaugural Ceremony of Master of Public Health under the Faculty of Medical Studies (FMS) was held on 02 July 2022 at Bijoy Auditorium of BUP. Vice Chancellor Major General Md Mahbub-ul Alam, ndc, afwc, psc, MPhil, PhD graced the occasion as the Chief Guest. Brigadier General Neelima Akhter, SGP, Mphil, MPH, Dean of FMS moderated the program. The Chief Guest in his speech said that health is now recognized as an important index of human development globally. To improve physical as well as mental health, the launch of MPH program for the first time is a timely decision taken by BUP authority. He welcomed the first batch of MPH program and wished everyone a bright future, Among others, Pro-Vice Chancellor Professor Dr. Khondoker Mokaddem Hossain. high officials and students of BUP attended the program.

Activities by CHSR





The Centre for Higher Studies and Research (CHSR) conducts various higher education- related activities throughout the year. In the last three months, 2 MPhil researchers and 4 Ph.D. researchers have been conferred thier degrees. Moreover, 9 MPhil researchers and 21 Ph.D. researchers presented their seminar papers before veteran national and international panel members. The esteemed panel members put their valuable comments and observations in the seminar. Moreover, CHSR also conducted Research Proposal Presentation sessions from several faculty members and officers to select research topics for the FY 2022-2023.





Delegate of Western Sydney University, Australia Visits BUP

A delegate of Western Sydney University (WSU) Australia, Associate Professor and Associate Dean International, School of Social Sciences, WSU Nichole Georgeou visited BUP on 12 September 2022. The delegate discussed on the potentials of research collaboration between WSU and BUP. The team discussed the scope of collaboration in the areas of research, faculty exchange, student exchange and other potential sectors. At first, the delegate made a courtesy call on BUP Pro-Vice Chancellor Professor Dr. Khondoker Mokaddem Hossain and met BUP high officials. Later, she took part in an interactive session with the students and shared various experiences.



BUP Techsurgence-2022

One of the most versatile tech-related events of this year, 'Intra BUP Techsurgence 2022', was held on July 31 and August 1, 2022, at BUP premises. This event was launched jointly by BUP InfoTech Club (BUPITC) and BUP Robotics Club (BUPRC). Candidates from all the departments of BUP were invited to participate in the event. There were 4 different segments: Intra-University Programming Contest (Senior & Junior Category), Business Idea Contest, Project Showcasing, and Gaming Contest-FIFA 22. A total of 300 participants took part in this event. Brigadier General Golam Faruque, PSC, Dean of the Faculty of Science and Technology, BUP, was the Chief Guest of the event.







Activities by CML



Presently, Centre for Modern Language (CML) of BUP has conducted 03 types of Language Courses for the Professionals (Elementary Course of 04 Months, Level-1 Course of 06 Months and Diploma Courses of 01 Year). In this current Jul-Dec 2022 semester, CML is conducting 08 foreign language courses: 06 Elementary Language Courses (Arabic (2x Sections), French, Chinese, English, German and Turkish), 03 Level-1 Language Courses (Arabic, French and Chinese) and 02 Diploma Courses on Arabic and French. The opening Ceremony of Language Courses, conducted by the CML for 2022 (B) Batch was held at Bijoy Auditorium on 20 July 2022. The Dean of CML, Brigadier General K M Ferdausul Shahab, BGBM, PBGMS was present as the Chief Guest. Officers of BUP, adjunct faculty members and all participants of the Language Courses were present in the ceremony.



The Centre for Modern Languages (CML) has been conducting the foreign language courses for regular undergraduate students of BUP since 2016. The most preferred language course for undergraduate students is French. Other language courses are Chinese, German and Japanese. In this current Jul-Dec 2022 Semester, CML is conducting French and German language courses for the undergraduate students of 06 different departments in 10 sections.





Intra BUP Novice Moot Court Competition 2022



BUP Law and Moot Court Club (BUPLMCC) conducted BUP Novice Moot Court Competition 2022. The Champion Trophy went to Team-04. The team consisted of Oralists Sharmin Mahmud Mim from Law-05. Sihon Sultana Umi from Law-06 and Saimon Islam Emon from Law-06. The Runners up team was Team-01. The team consisted of Afsana Labonya Prothoma, Md. Samiul Alam and Syed Raihan Islam from Law-06. The Best Memorial Award went to Team-03 from Law-06 with Sarwat Arif and Fairuz Islam Puspita and Fariha Orin, The Best Emerging Mooter title went to Afsana Labonya Prothoma.

BUPLMCC Public Lecture Series: 'Is International Law Directly Applicable in Bangladesh?'

Public lectures significantly enrich students' career because of the increased exposure to understand the subject matter. Hence, to foster a deeper understanding of the law, BUPLMCC initiated public lecture series on 11 August 2022 titled "Is International Law Directly Applicable in Bangladesh?" Relationship between Domestic Law of Bangladesh and International Law" was the theme in the first session. The speaker of the day was one of the prominent advocates of the Supreme Court, Advocate Kawser Ahmed. He is an expert in constitutional remedies, dispute settlement, international law and human rights. The event



was open to all students and the teachers of the department. The event was very interactive and collaborative one that enlightented and educated the participants.

BANGLADESH UNIVERSITY OF PROFESSIONALS





"BUP Students Receive Prestigious UN Millennium Fellowships 2022 for their Social Impact Projects"



In 2022, 32 students from BUP have been selected for the Millennium Fellowship Programme under 2 cohorts. This is a semester-long leadership development training and support programme to elevate the spirit of young leaders at the undergraduate level from all over the world for the attainment of UN Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). This highly competitive and prestigious Fellowship Programme is directly supported by United Nations Academic Impact (UNAI). The Class of 2022 Millennium Fellows has been selected among a record-breaking 31,397 applicants from over 2,417 campuses across 140 nations. Under Cohort-A, 21 students and under Cohort-B, 11 students from BUP have been awarded their desired fellowships which will assist them in developing values, professional abilities, and career paths necessary to thrive. The Millennium Fellows will join a global network of exceptional peers, receive unparalleled opportunities to meet with world leaders, go behind the headlines to explore global challenges up-close, and lead the debate on issues that ultimately shaped the century. This is an extraordinary movement of social impact of student leaders committed to make the SDGs goals into reality by 2030. All the Millennium Fellows will receive recognition from UNAI after the successful completion of their social impact projects. They will be getting training and coaching from globally recognized successful trainers, entrepreneurs, leaders, diplomats, ambassadors and scholars on different agenda throughout the session. Moreover, they will be having the privilege of getting access to a network of worldwide leaders and will experience in community social change access to an international community platform (7,000+ peers from over 300 Universities in 50+ countries). For the Millennium Fellowship 2022 session Md. Abu Rahath, a student of the Department of Environmental Science under the Faculty of Science and Technology (FST), BUP has been selected as the Campus Director for Cohort A, and Nafisa Mosaddek from the Department of Environmental Science, FST, BUP and Moon Taha Teen Nikita from the Department of Economics under the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences (FASS), BUP have been selected as the Campus Directors for Cohort B. Under these two cohorts, all the selected fellows will be working to accomplish their social impact projects and taking them to a next level. Altogether the fellows will be working to address humanity's greatest challenges i.e. climate change, clean water and sanitation, ensuring quality education to make a more sustainable planet through providing better training, facilitation, connections and credentials.





Success in Idea Grove 1.0 Competition



A team of BUP students became second runners up in Idea Grove 1.0. (Inter University Business Competition) organized by East Delta University Business Club and Exim Bank on 20 August 2022.

1st Position in the Bangla Set-speech Segment Competition

Md. Fahim Imtiaz from Department of Business Administration in Finance & Banking, FBS secured the 1st position in the Bangla Set-speech Segment on Bangabandhu's Biography. This programme was organized by Bangladesh National Cadet Corps (BNCC), marking the National Mourning Day and 47th Martyrdom Anniversary of the Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman on 23 August 2022.



Field Visit

BPA 2021 Batch went for a field visit on 28 July 2022 prior to the completion of 3rd semester according to the academic guideline. Students visited the National Institute of Local Government to receive a formal training titled 'Human Resource Management'. The general objective of this



training course was to acquaint the participants with legal background, structure of LGIs and election system, functional assignment of elected and appointed officials, human resource management, citizen participation in planning, budgeting & governance improvement and decision-making system.



Field Visit



The field visit of the Dept. of Public Administration was held on 26 September 2022. The Masters in Public Administration (MPA) Batch 2022 went for a field visit prior to the completion of Masters in Social Science (MSS) according to the academic guideline. Students visited Bangladesh Public Administration Training Centre (BPATC) to receive the formal orientation on civil service training. In this visit, students learned about multidimensional activities of BPATC which is the apex training institute in Bangladesh for civil service personnel. The centre offers innovative training courses subjects, from public administration and governance to leadership, Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), Office Management, Gender and Development, Financial Management, Project Management, Conflict Management and Negotiation, E-government Management, Total Quality Management (TQM), Training of Trainers (TOT) and Personal Development. BPATC also arranged workshops on various issues of national and global concerns. The aim of BPATC is to equip future leaders and policy makers with critical, analytical and comprehensive knowledge for a broad understanding of varied social, economic, political, environmental, scientific and organizational aspects involved in the planning of national policies and strategies. In addition, the institute focuses on 3Es-efficiency, economy and effectiveness, BPATC concentrates on embracing equity, responsiveness, inclusiveness, accountability, innovation and collaboration.

The Venture's Day



Instead of arranging and participating in a traditional business competition, BUP Human Resource and Leadership Club thought outside the box and hosted House of Ventures, powered by the Business Standard, a start-up accelerator and incubation programme. The first of its kind university-level programme assessed 70+ startups from all over the country in three rounds. THey also trained the ideas through a bootcamp with prominent business industry speakers. After three rigorous rounds, the top three ideas- Krishi Shopno, Peora, and Gohin were chosen for the Ventures Day and would

receive resources such as fund, co-work space, and mentorship from the idea project under the ICT Division of the People's Republic of Bangladesh, Maslin Capitals, and StartUp Chattogram. Pro-Vice Chancellor Prof Dr. Khondoker Mokaddem Hossain distributed the prizes among the champion and runner-ups.





Incoming Professionals & Staff



Colonel Muhammad Sanaullah, psc

has joined Bangladesh University of Professionals as the Director (Planning, Development and Works) Office of the Chief Planning, Development and Works on 30 September 2022.



Major Md Mahbub Alam, Arty

has joined Bangladesh University of Professionals as the APS to VC Secretariat of the Vice Chancellor on 30 September 2022.





Lieutenant Colonel Abu Ayub Md Hassan, psc, Sigs

has completed his last working day at Bangladesh University of Professionals on 01 July 2022.



Lieutenant Colonel Jahangir Hussain, te, Sigs

has completed his last working day at Bangladesh University of Professionals on 22 September 2022.







Lieutenant Colonel Golam Saklayen, EME

has completed his last working day at Bangladesh University of Professionals on 05 September 2022.



Lieutenant Colonel Lutful Karim, Engr

has completed his last working day at Bangladesh University of Professionals on 24 July 2022.



Major Mohammad Manjurul Kabir, AC

has completed his last working day at Bangladesh University of Professionals on 20 August 2022.



Major Tanvir Hossain, psc, BIR

has completed his last working day at Bangladesh University of Professionals on 20 August 2022.

Photo Gallery



Workshop on Anti Drug

National Public Speaking Competition

Editorial Board



Major General Md Mahbub-ul Alam

ndc, afwc, psc, MPhil, PhD Vice Chancellor, BUP



Prof Dr. Khondoker Mokaddem Hossain

Pro-Vice Chancellor, BUP



Air Commodore Md. Mamunur Rashid

BUP, ndc, afwc, psc, MPhil, ADWC Chief, Public Relations, Information & Publications



Associate Professor and Chairman, Department of English



Md. Jahangir Kabir

Additional Director

Public Relations, Information & Publications

Maj Zia Mahmud Khan, Arty

Coord to Chief

Public Relations, Information & Publications

Muhammad Kawsar Mahmud

Assistant Director

Public Relations, Information & Publications



Md. Bappy Miah

Audio Video Man



Mahmudur Rahman

Graphic Designer



About Us

A UNIQUE PUBLIC UNIVERSITY FOR BOTH CIVIL AND MILITARY STUDENTS

Bangladesh University of Professionals (BUP) was established on 05 June 2008 and came into being as the 31st public university of Bangladesh. This is a unique public university governed by Armed Forces which upholds the motto "EXCELLENCE THROUGH KNOWLEDGE". The university envisions to grow as a modern centre of excellence for research and development in the field of national security, science and technology, medical science, business studies, arts and social science. BUP is striving hard to enrich human resources for the development of the country.

Mailing Address Bangladesh University of Professionals (BUP)

Mirpur Cantonment, Dhaka-1216, Bangladesh Phone: +88-02-8000471, Fax: +88-02-8000443

E-mail: info@bup.edu.bd Website: www.bup.edu.bd

